
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth

1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

OFFICE: (703)812-0400

FAX: (703)812-0486

www.fhhiaw.com HARRYC, martin

www.commlawblog.com (703) 812-0415
MARTIN@FHHUW.COM

January 2, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12'" Street, S\V, Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20054

Re: WXMS-LP, Channel 27, Jackson, Mississippi

Facility ID 52079

Dear Ms Dortch:

On behalf of WDBD License Subsidiary, LLC, we hereby request cancellation of the

authorizations for the above-referenced LPTV station. The station has been off the air since

February] 1. 2013, and the licensee has no plan to resume operations before the silence anniversary

dale on February 1 1. 2014. Please note that WXMS-LP operates under an STA (BSTA-

19991 130ABA) in lieu of a permanent license. That STA is scheduled to expire January 13, 2014

and no renewal will be sought.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the

undersigned.

Very tnlily yburs,

Harry C. Martji

Counsel forJwD/BD License Subsidiary, LLC
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cc: Mr. Hosscin Hashemzadeh (via email: Ilossein.l-lasheni7.adeln@fcc.uov)
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